
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"
Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;

kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com
Subject: Gila 12 Federal #2H Battery
Date: Friday, October 21, 2016 3:33:29 PM

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a release at the Gila 12 Federal #2H Battery on October
21, 2016.  Oxy released 10 bbls of oil and 40 bbls of produced water due to failure of the emergency
shut down valve.  The preliminary report indicates that the leak measures 50’ x 100’ on location
behind the tank.  A vacuum truck recovered 4 bbls of oil and 1 bbl of water.  The release is located in
U/L O, Section 12, T24S, R30E in Eddy County, NM.  Driving directions: From Hobbs, go west on
US62/180 for 36.4 miles, turn left on Campbell Rd 12.5 miles, continue onto Red Rd 9.0 miles, turn
right on NM128 5.0 miles, turn left on Twin Wells Rd 4.7 miles, turn right on lease road 0.6 mile, turn
right on lease road 1.0 mile to location.  GPS coordinates: N 32.22652 W 103.83265  API# 30-015-
36401
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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